
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/20/2013 3:49:28 PM
To: Michael R. Peevey (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E NAMED A TOP 

UTILITY FOR SMART GRID IMPLEMENTATION

FYI.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: Corporate Relations Mailbox <Corpor3teRel3tioo.s@pge.coM>
Date: March 20, 2013, 3:41:53 PM PDT
To: News Release Distribution <GPRNewsRele3seDistribution.@pge.coM>
Subject: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E NAMED 
A TOP UTILITY FOR SMART GRID IMPLEMENTATION

Pacific Gas and Electric Company issued the following release entitled:

PG&E Named a top utility for smart grid implementation

PG&E Wins GreenTech Media and GTM Research Awardfor Second Year

SAN FRANCISCO, Calif. - Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) today 
announced that it was named a top utility for smart grid implementation by 
GreenTech Media and GTM Research, leading analysts of clean energy markets 
and technology.
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This marks the second year in a row that PG&E received a North 
American Networked Utility Award. Awards will be presented to the top ten 
North American utilities for their smart grid deployment programs on March 20 
at The Networked Grid Conference in West Lake Village, Calif

“PG&E is pleased to be recognized for our work in the smart grid field, 
which is already showing benefits to customers,” said Kevin Dasso, PG&E’s 
senior director of technology and information strategy. “By building a smarter 
grid, we are improving reliability and providing customers with more ways to 
save energy and reduce their energy bills.”

PG&E is rapidly deploying more remotely operated devices throughout 
its service area to isolate trouble spots and restore power more quickly. PG&E 
has also deployed 9.5 million SmartMeters™ and has more residential customers 
enrolled in a critical peak pricing program than any other North American utility. 
Critical peak pricing helps residential customers save money by conserving 
power during up to 15 days each summer, when energy may be in short supply.

North American Networked Utility Award winners are chosen by a GRM 
Research team of analysts who study the smart grid market, including market 
trends and vendor solutions.

“2012 marked a year in which smart grid infrastructure build out 
progressed rapidly in North America and GTM Research feels that the selected 
utilities have been visionaries in unlocking new value streams for both the utility 
internally as well as the customers they serve,” said Smart Grid Analyst Zach 
Pollock, who helped lead the selection process.

For more information on PG&E’s smart grid efforts, visit Smart Grid
Benefits.

Pacific Gas and Electric Company, a subsidiary of PG&E Corporation 
(NYSE:PCG), is one of the largest combined natural gas and electric utilities in 
the United States. Based in San Francisco, with 20,000 employees, the company 
delivers some of the nation’s cleanest energy to 15 million people in Northern 
and Central California. For more information, visit 
http://www.pge.com/about/newsroom/ and www.pgecurrents.com.
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